Appendix 1e

Moran Patrick A - QA

From: licensing@harrow.gov.uk
Sent: 19 September 2016 08:13
To: Moran Patrick A - QA
Subject: FW: Public nuisance
Importance: High

Jeffrey Leib

LLB(Hons), FIOL

Principal Licensing Officer

Public Protection, Community Directorate
Civic Centre

PO Box 18

Station Road

Harrow

Middlesex HA1 2UT

Tel: 020 8424 7667

Have your say on our revised draft Licensing Act policy before 3 October 2016 by visiting
www.harrow.gov.uk/draftlicensing

We are holding some free events during September:

- Launching Best Bar None competition for pubs and clubs on 20 September
- aseminar for special treatment premises on 22 September

Ask us for more details

From: {Qu oo S ST on ) F=a (DAL o SOl DT R |

Sent: 18 September 2016 12:02
To: license
Subject: Public nuisance

Can someone do something about the public house at Shaftesbury Parade.

Every weekend their only customers are a bunch of rowdy travellers who finally begin to leave the pub
premises at 00.30, and who then spend the next 2 hours roaring and shouting around the local streets
with no thought or consideration for anyone else.

As you well know, travellers are not welcome in most pubs due to their ignorant behaviour, but the
Shaftesbury make an exception due to desperation.

The licensee of the Shaftesbury is not a fit and proper person either.

| would be very surprised if this has been the only complaint you have received about this place lately.





